Addendum 1

RFP - Adult Learner Recruitment

Contract Number: DSU20032710-ADULT

Questions and Answers

The work/ clarification/ answers listed in this addenda shall be considered part of the Bid/
RFP document for the referenced project/ product/ services, etc.

Below are questions and answers regarding subject RFP. All questions are written in black
color font and the answers are provided in red color font.

Question: Page 39 of your RFP in which the requirements are for 10yrs of business operations and a
minimum of 75 current clients! My firm, has extensive expertise in successfully developing and
managing marketing and enrollment plans for state universities and smaller regionally accredited
institutions and we can be a better and cheaper alternative to the established few who are eligible
to respond to your RFP. Our expertise spans both residential and online programs. Additionally, we
have experience with several HBCU’s. We respectfully ask that you amend the qualifications of your
RFP so that we may respond without fear of immediate disqualification. We believe that this is not
only right in the interest of fair competition but that the people of the State of Delaware would be
best served by learning of new approaches that can serve them better and save their tax payer
dollars.

Answer: At this time, Delaware State University seeks an experienced partner with successful
experience in the Graduate and Adult Recruitment market.

Questions: Will DSU please confirm the audience of focus for this scope of work? Are you
interested in marketing graduate programs only? Will online and/or undergraduate adult degree
programs be included?

Answer: The audience of focus is Online Graduate programs and undergraduate adult degree
completer.

Questions: Has DSU identified a budget for this initiative, and if so, is it possible to share? Is there a
price above which proposals would not be accepted?
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Answer: DSU seeks the most competitive and best in class proposals that yields a high ROI for
targeted audience.

Page 39, Content of Proposal, paragraph C:

Provide a detailed pricing proposal, inclusive of any agency mark-up fees or fees for ongoing
consulting or on-campus support:

Questions: What is your budget for marketing and enrollment management? Are you interested in
revenue share or fee for service financial model?

Answer: No. Delaware State University is not interested in a revenue share program. The
University seeks fee for service financial model.

Page 39, Qualifications of Contractor, paragraph E:
Describe the ROl your programs will generate for the University.

Questions: Which programs will be in scope for this project? Can you share program specific
enrollment goals?

Answer: The programs for the scope for this project are online Graduate Programs and Adult
Degree Completer.

Page 39, Enrollment Management, paragraph

Provide a vendor-hosted web application that integrates audience persona insights.

Questions: What is your CRM? What is your current application system? Can we use your current
application system? Please explain why you are interested in using vendor application system?

Answer: Delaware State is researching CRMs. The application system currently used for admissions
is College Net. Delaware State University seeks the most efficient way to engage with the target
audience.
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